



Armin Mehaj

Senior Lawyer

Armin Mehaj is a Senior Lawyer at SANDS office in Oslo where he is part of the firm's group for construction and dispute resolution.

Armin primarily works with contract and construction law and assists our clients on all phases of the projects, such as negotiation and execution phases of construction projects, as well as assisting with dispute resolution both during and after the execution phase. Armin has a wide-ranging and broad experience in proceedings and procedure for building owners, contractors and consultants, including experience as a deputy judge.

Armin regularly advise on the Norwegian Standard (NS) contracts (8401/02/03/05/07) and subcontracts (8415/17). Armin also holds courses and seminars on topics related to construction law and dispute resolution.

✉ arm@sands.no

☎ +47 22 81 46 58

Expertise areas

Baurecht

Streitbeilegung und
Gerichtsverfahren

Commercial property

Work experience

2022 -

- SANDS Advokatfirma DA
Senior Lawyer

2021 - 2022

- SANDS Advokatfirma DA
Senior Associate

2020 - 2021

- Øvre Romerike District Court
Deputy Judge

2019 - 2020

- SANDS Advokatfirma DA
Senior Associate

2016 - 2019

- SANDS Advokatfirma DA
Associate

Education

2016

- University of Bergen
Master of Laws

Verv

2017 -

■ **Inland Norway University of Applied Sciences, Lillehammer**

External examiner in legal subjects